MS 0462  
Madge Barkley McRae  
Collection, 1911-1917

DESCRIPTION

This collection consists of material related to the Brotherhood of Trinity Presbyterian Church including a letter concerning selection of a site for a YMCA in Tucson, 1912, a handwritten, rough draft of articles of incorporation, a membership list, and a ledger with summary meeting minutes, Dec. 1911 to March 1912. The February 20, 1912 meeting included discussion of whether women should be given equal suffrage with men. Lists charter members and their addresses at the back.

1 Box, .25 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

Trinity Presbyterian was founded in 1902, although Presbyterians were in Tucson as early as 1879. They established the Tucson Indian Training School. The first building for Trinity was built in 1909 at the corner of Scott and Ochoa.

ACQUISITION

Donated by Madge Barkley McRae in 1968.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the Arizona Historical Society, Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The collection was processed by Nancy Siner in July 2009.